

Isaac ion

Associated Students of Norco College
Senate Meeting

I. Call to Order **President called meeting to order at 10:13 am.**

II. Roll Call:

ASNC Advisor -- Dr. Edwin Romero

President of the Associated Students of Norco College -- Dr. Edwin Romero

Gerlene Aquino: Clear Perspectives publications is having a new contest. They got approved for \$300 in gift cards. We are still waiting for their flyer. PAC is having a movie night and they are going to be watching Princess Mononoke at 7pm tonight. I ~~will~~ get onto campus and meeting and discuss the procedures about the donation drive. We are pushing out the donation drive until the end of the semester.

Executive

Angelica Calderon was able to have a meeting with Dr. Green on Monday, May 16th to discuss hosting a student townhall. We kind of agreed that it was not a good idea, but they are pushing for a student townhall. We had a discussion that if we were to hold a student townhall, the first one would be on May 25th and the second one would be during May 29th. The discussion was basically that instruction and academic support. Our townhall would align with that. We would monitor that. I touched base with the VP. I had a meeting with her and talked about what they discussed at theirs. They had their president there as well as two vice presidents. They had students ask questions in the chat. The person would state who the question was for, following the question. She said that a couple of the discussion were getting heated, so they would stop the student and remind them that they had to be respectful and continue. Try to keep it professional. They also blocked off students renaming themselves. The meeting required a password. Dr. Green did say she would be available for these. We will not be ~~ing~~ the questions, I think most the questions will be towards the faculty. These events will be held during college hour. 12:50 to 1:50. During summer there is no college hour. meeting with Dr. T today at 3 o'clock.

Business Committee

Makenna Ashcraft: We basically discussed how they are having a hard time spending their money. Trying to figure out where or what we can spend the money on. There has been a lot of improvements on campus as far as sidewalks and other things.

District Wide Sustainability Committee

Isaac Nuñez They have not come up with a plan yet, but I will keep you guys updated.

IX. For the Good of the Order Announcements/Comments from the Public

This time is reserved for members of the public and ASNC officers to address the ASNC on issues not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker shall be observed.

Gerlene Aquino: Hey guys! I hope you are all doing well. I am running for VP for Campus Organizations. This is my second year at Norco. I ~~used~~ to a big college, and we never had a unity zone. I want to unify ICC so that it is not just the most active people throwing events, I

impact help can be. want to bring more awareness to things going on especially around the world. So, I am really excited about this, but we are having their very first series for LGBTQ series and it is our very first. We are going to be talking about domestic violence and other things. People will be talking about their experiences and their coming out. The event is May 18th to May 20th.

X. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 11:04 am.